From: Singery, Debbie

Subject: RE: Status of these items

To: Depaull, Tom
Sent: 4/7/2008 2:54:40 PM
Attachments: Singery, Debbie.vcf

Thanks, | understand now! ;0)

Debpie ;%;gyﬁfy
E.ON U.S. LLC

Senior Secretary
Generation Services
T 1-502-627-3513

F 1-502-217-2039

debbie.singery(@eon-us.com
<< >

From: Depaul, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, Apri 07, 2009 2:54 PM
To:  Singery, Debbie
Cc:  Schetzel, Doug
Subject: RE: Status of these items

Debbie,

The $120,000 was a combination of the two requisitions.

Tom

From: Singery, Debbie

Sent: Tuesday, Apri 07, 2009 11:52 AM
To: Depaul, Tom

Cc:  Schetzel, Doug

Subject: RE: Status of these items

Tom,

As we discussed this morning, | will enter the requisition for $50,000 this afternoon after | complete a project I'm working on;

also, | will have the Change of Distirbution Reguest form ready for Doug's approval.

You had mentioned yesterday about a requisition for the amount of $120,000, but after looking in Outlook, | did not find any

information,

Deb Singery

ebbie Q%]%@}CJ/
E.ONUS. LLC

Senior Secretary
Generation Services
T 1-502-627-3513

LGE-KU-1007386



F 1-502-217-2039

debbie.singery(@eon-us.com
<< File: Singery, Debbie.vcf >>

From: Depatl, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, Apri 07, 2009 9:55 AM
To: Singery, Debbie
Cc:  Schetze| Doug

Subject: Status of these items

<< Message: Oracle Requisition request for PJM >> << Message: RE: Change of Disbursement from NBU to Wind Power >>
<< Message: Change of Disbursement from NBU to Wind Power >>

Debbie,
What is the status of these items? Please reply and let me know.
Thanks.

Tom

LGE-KU-1007387



Full Name:
Last Name:
First Name:
Job Title:
Company:

Business Address:

Business:
Mobile:

E-mail:
E-mail Display As:

Singery, Debbie
Singery

Debbie

Sr Secretary

E.ON U.S. Services Inc.
Dir Generation Services

;EON-US Building 8th floor ;220 W. Main St.;Louisville;KY;40202

(502) 627-3513

Debbie.Singery@eon-us.com
Singery, Debbie <Debbie.Singery@eon-us.com>

LGE-KU-1007388



